	[image: image1.png]
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	Questions & Answers 

	Solicitation Number:
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	Opening Date/Time:
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To All Suppliers:
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum”” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Questions and Answers posted.
1

Re: All Documents, Section ALL - Is an email (ONLY) submission is acceptable to the Commission? That’s the way previous expedited ITQs have been handled

and despite conflicting information in various documents for this advertisement, we wanted to confirm the prevailing thought we understood from reading the

documents the Commission provided with the advertisement, that emailing our submission (ONLY) was acceptable. Please advise and elaborate any

clarifications. – Responses are to be sent via email to dspears@pa.gov

2

Re: All Documents, Section General - Given new extended due date (4/18 2pm ET) and Addendum No. 4 stating that the questions deadline is 4/11, when will the Commission’s responses to the questions submitted last week (by us, on Tue 3/28) and up to and including those submitted by the deadline on 4/11, be provided to vendors?  Upon review, documents will be posted.

The above timeline leaves only 1 week for the Commission to receive and turn around responses to vendors who may need to subsequently impact their proposals by the 4/18 submission deadline. That seems unrealistic and, if the above timeline is upheld, a disadvantage for vendors interested in submitting a proposal.

Please advise.

If JCJC feels that the current timeline will impact the proposals, JCJC will consider extending the deadline for submission.

3.  Project Work Plan:  Utlizing a GANTT or PERT chart, include a high-level summary that shows all the tasks and deliverables to complete the project.  Explain your approach to deliverables.  Explanation must be limited to one page.  

Can you clarify if the bolded, underlined portion of that instruction pertains to the entire section #4 or to each task/deliverable that we describe?  One single page will not allow us sufficient space to fully explain our methodology, approach and deliverables.  

More than one (1) page may be utilized for the summary identified in section 4.
I have 3 questions/ clarification from my company:

4.
Is it Internal web application or External?

PaJCMS is a Public facing web application.

5.
My understanding is that this RFP includes only PAJCMS assessment and proposed solution not the actual solution?

This is an assessment for PaJCMS to propose solutions and recommendations.  If JCJC chooses to implement the recommended enhancements/solutions, it will be determined at a later date whether the enhancements/solutions will be made internally by JCJC’s IT or posted as a future project

6.
Proposal can be submitted via email to your email address by 4/18/17, right?

Yes.  (This will be updated with the 4/26/17 due date)

For electronic solicitation responses via the SRM portal:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

· To attach the Addendum, download the Addendum and save to your computer.  Move to ‘My Notes”, use the “Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to upload the document.

· Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

For solicitations where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic) response is requested:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.
· If you have already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to the following address:

     
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Very truly yours,

Name: 
Dorothy Spears
Title: 
Administrative Officer
Phone: 
(717) 214-3861


Email:  
dspears@pa.gov
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